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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department — Land Management Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor B for (P
Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director

Mi
FROM:  Marcus Mueller, Land Management Officer _;/’/7 éﬂ
DATE: June 24, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021- . Authorizing WISP Tower and Ground Lease
Agreement at Certain Locations with SpitwSpots, Inc. (Mayor)

SpitwSpots, Inc. is a peninsula based commercial broadband communications
provider. SpitwSpots, Inc., has requested to enter into a lease agreement for new
Wireless Internet Service Provider (WISP) Tower and Ground Lease Agreement on
certain borough land in Sterling and Funny River. The sites under consideration are
the CES Sterling Station #3, the CES Funny River Station #5, the Sterling Solid Waste
Transfer Site, and the Funny River Solid Waste Transfer Site. The use at the Funny
River Solid Waste Transfer would be in the form of collocation of equipment on an
existing KPB owned tower. The other locations proposed would be new single
provider WISP towers owned by SpitwSpofts.

The WISP Tower and Ground Lease Agreement proposes in-kind services as
payment in lieu of cash payments for all operation sites. The Agreement has been
negotiated with a focus on their infrastructure and service value to the borough
with regard to specific borough entity internet expansion and connectivity needs
as well as the general community benefit from expanded internet connectivity
and availability borough-wide. The KPB IT department has evaluated the
communication link strategy and determined certain benefits and cost savings
would be produced. In the event that communications services are discontinued,
the leases would revert to cash rent.

The planning commission will hold a public hearing on this item at its regularly
scheduling meeting on July 12, 2021.

Your consideration of this ordinance is appreciated.
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